
SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Wednesday 23 November 2022 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Virtual Webcast meeting 
 

 
 
 

CPH Communities and Leisure 
Decision Session  

 

Public Document Pack



Disclosing Pecuniary Interests - What Must You Do? 

 

 (a) You must complete a declaration of your disclosable pecuniary interests, including those of 
your spouse/civil partner (or someone with whom you are living as such) and send it to the 
Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your election or appointment to the Council. 

(b)  When you attend a meeting of the Council, Cabinet, Scrutiny Board, Committee, Sub-
Committee or Joint Committee etc, and a matter arises in which you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, unless you have been granted a dispensation, you must: 

 Declare the interest if you have not already registered it 

 Not participate in any discussion or vote 

 Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with 

 Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 
the meeting 

(c) If you are the Leader or a Cabinet Portfolio Holder you may not exercise any of your 
delegated powers as a single member in relation to a matter in which you have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or take any other step except to give written notice of any unregistered interest 
to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your becoming aware of the interest, or arrange for 
another person or body to deal with the matter. 

 

Disclosable Interest 

 

Description 

Employment, office, 
trade, profession or 
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain by you 
or your partner. 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the Council) 
made or provided within 12 months of your declaration of interests in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election 
expenses. 

Contracts Any contract between you or your partner (or a firm or body corporate in which you or 
your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities of which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest)) and the Council  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Council and which gives you 
or your partner a right to occupy the land or receive income. 

Licences Any licence held by you or your partner (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the Council for a month or longer. 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge)— 
(a) the landlord is the Council; and 
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial interest i.e. a firm or 
body corporate in which you or your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities 
of which you or your partner has a beneficial interest. 

Securities Any beneficial interest held by you or your partner in securities of a body where— 
 
(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of the 
Council; and 
(b) either— 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class. 

“securities” means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a 
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets 
Act 2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a 
building society. 



 
  

SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN  
BOROUGH COUNCIL 



 
To: 
Councillors D Howell, A Adeyemo and 
J Hamilton 
 

 
NICK PAGE 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
Council House, Manor Square 
Solihull, West Midlands. B91 3QB 
Tel. 0121-704 6000  
 
Joseph Bright 
Tel: 0121 704 6055 
Email: jbright@solihull.gov.uk 
 
Date Tuesday 15 November 2022 
 

 
CPH COMMUNITIES AND LEISURE DECISION SESSION - Wednesday 23 

November 2022 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 

To receive notification of any declarations of pecuniary and /or conflict of 
interests from Members. 
 

3.  QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 

To answer questions and hear deputations, if any, asked by any resident of the 
Borough pursuant to Standing Orders. 
 

4.  LEISURE CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES 2023 (Pages 5 - 20) 
 

Cabinet Member to be invited to consider and approve the proposed Leisure 
Centre Fees and Charges for 2023. 
 

5.  REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING 2022/23 AS AT 30TH SEPTEMBER 
2022 (Pages 21 - 30) 
 

This report is to update the Cabinet Member on how the Portfolio is performing 
against the approved 2022/23 – 2024/25 Medium Term Financial Strategy 
(MTFS) in the current financial year alongside setting out any new challenges 
that are emerging for the revised MTFS for 2023/24 – 2025/26. 
 
To inform the Cabinet Member of the Portfolio’s latest forecast financial position 
as at the 30th September 2022 against Revenue and Capital budgets as 
summarised below and detailed in Appendix A. 
 



To inform the Cabinet Member of the Portfolio’s progress against the latest 3-
year savings targets in the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) 
Summarised below and detailed in Appendix A. 
 

 



 
 

Meeting date: 
 
 
Report to: 
 
Report title:  
 
Report from: 
 
Report author/lead 
contact officer:   
 

Communities and Leisure Cabinet Decision Session 23rd 
November 2022 
 
Cabinet Member for Communities and Leisure 
 
Leisure Centre Fees and Charges 2023  
 
Ruth Tennant, Director of Public Health     
 
Sadie Walker, Senior Public Health Manager – Leisure and 
Physical Activity, sadiewalker@solihull.gov.uk; Rebecca Allen, 
Solihull Active Officer (Facilities), rebecca.allen@solihull.gov.uk 

 
Wards affected:  
☒ All Wards | ☐ Bickenhill | ☐ Blythe | ☐ Castle Bromwich | ☐ Chelmsley Wood | 
☐ Dorridge/Hockley Heath | ☐ Elmdon | ☐ Kingshurst/Fordbridge | ☐ Knowle | 
☐ Lyndon | ☐ Meriden | ☐ Olton | ☐ Shirley East | ☐ Shirley South | 
☐ Shirley West | ☐ Silhill | ☐ Smith’s Wood | ☐ St Alphege 
 
 
Public/private 
report: 
 

Public 

Exempt by virtue of 
paragraph:  
 

Not applicable 

1. Executive Summary 

1.1 Public Leisure centres are unique in what they offer for communities, providing lifelong 
opportunities for all to be active, make a vital contribution to the mental and physical 
wellbeing and social connectedness of communities, stepping in where the private 
sector cannot afford to operate. The COVID-19 pandemic has had a devastating impact 
on public leisure centres and the economic, health and social value they generate. At a 
time when recovery was beginning to gain momentum, leisure centres are being hit 
hard by rising utility costs and the recent cost of living pressures on households which 
may adversely impact consumer confidence, throughput and participation rates. 

1.2 Negotiations with the Contractor, Everyone Active (Sports Leisure Management - SLM), 
Solihull Councils Leisure provider who manage North Solihull Sports Centre, and Tudor 
Grange Leisure Centre, have commenced to draw up a revised financial model for the 
duration of the contract period from 1st April 2023 to 31st May 2028.  A revised financial 
model is on target to be agreed by December 2022.The contract remains a significant 
financial risk to the Council which is being reported to Members via quarterly financial 
reporting and has been disclosed as a financial pressure through the Council’s Budget 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

mailto:sadiewalker@solihull.gov.uk
mailto:rebecca.allen@solihull.gov.uk


Strategy process due to the increase in utility prices. Based on projected tariff increases 
it is likely that the additional utility costs in 2023/24 will be £810,973, the price risk of 
utilities will continue to sit with the Council and in turn puts considerable pressure on 
the leisure budget/public health grant. 

1.3 Rising inflation and other economic pressures, whilst affecting the Contractor’s costs 
may also have an impact on customer demand. It is therefore imperative that any 
increase in fees and charges above RPI is based on sound business reasons including 
market research and benchmark comparisons with both neighbouring and statistical 
authorities, in order to maintain quality and affordable access to public leisure services 
for our residents and customers.  
 

1.4 Furthermore, a Concession Membership is available for those groups likely to be 
impacted on the most by the cost of living crisis which will continue. The Contractor is 
also trialling a ‘hardship’ Concession Membership at one of its sites, taking into 
consideration of affordability for the individual. The findings of this trial will inform the 
Concession Membership pricing structure moving forwards actively ensuring ‘that those 
with the greater needs get the greatest support’ as reflected in ‘Tackling health 
inequalities: a blueprint for Solihull 2022-2025’. 
 
 

2. Decision(s) Recommended 

2.1 The Cabinet Member is asked to: 

• Approve the ‘Pricing Schedule 2023 – Appendix A’; 

• Approve the variations as set out in 2.4; whereby an increase is made above the 
maximum rate of inflation RPI (12.3% - August 2022); 

• Approve the continued differential activity prices between Tudor Grange Leisure 
Centre and North Solihull Sports Centre. 

Page 6



Report Title: Leisure Centre Fees and Charges 2023 
 
1. Matters for Consideration  

1.1 As detailed in the Leisure Contract Service Specification, the Contractor must provide 
proposals for activity pricing aligned to the authority pricing requirements on an annual 
basis to the Authority, prior to implementation the following January 1st. 

1.2 The Authority set specific maximum prices for certain activities and users on the 
commencement of the leisure centre management contract in 2018, which shall 
increase as a maximum, at the rate of inflation (RPI) for the Contract Period and 
including VAT where applicable in line with the Contractors Pricing Policy. 

1.3 Appendix A – Pricing Schedule 2023, issued by the Contractor, applies the prevailing 
rate (August 2022) of RPI at 12.3%, and VAT at 20% across all activity price items, in 
line with the Contractors Pricing Policy.    

1.4 The Contactor provides evidence and sound business reasons including market 
research and benchmark comparisons as identified in Appendix B - Price Benchmark 
Exercise, both locally and nationally to support the variations set out in 2.4, whereby an 
increase is made above RPI. 

1.5 In managing pricing, the Contractor will seek to promote the principles of equality of 
access and sustainability through such concession and/or discounted provisions 
detailed in the Appendix C - Everyone Active Offer, increasing participation amongst 
underrepresented groups and those people who are inactive.  

1.6 As highlighted in Appendix C - Everyone Active Offer, a Concession Membership is 
available for those under the following criteria: 66-74 years, 16-19 years, Carers 
Allowance, Council Tax Benefit, Employed by the Armed Forces Disability Living 
Allowance, Employed by the Emergency Services - NHS, Police or Fire Service, 
Employment and Support Allowance, Housing Benefit, Incapacity Benefit, Income 
Support, Job Seekers Allowance, Pension Credit, Student in Full Time Education, 
Universal Credit.  

• Those eligible for the Concession, can also access term time only Monday - 
Friday 9:00am-3:00pm swimming, and between 9:00am-5:00pm access to 
badminton, tennis, athletics track, at a 30% discounted rate.  

• A Junior Membership is available at a discounted rate for young people aged 
11-15years which gives access to Gym, Swimming & selected Exercise 
Classes. 

• A free Membership is available for those under the following criteria: Over 75 
years (term time only 9.00am -3.00pm swimming, 9.00am-5.00pm gym), Living 
with Parkinson’s, LAC (Looked After Children) and Care Leaver aged 5-25 
years, and Ukrainian Refugees.  

• Free swimming term time only Monday – Friday 9:00am-3:00pm, is available 
for Carers.  

Page 7



• A Concession ‘pay as you go’ discounted disability swim is available term time 
only Monday - Friday 9.00am-3.00pm. 

1.7 In order to promote the Council’s objectives to address health inequalities two pricing 
mechanisms are in place. Concession prices for swimming, sports hall use, gym 
casual admissions, track and memberships are lower at North Solihull Sports Centre 
than at Tudor Grange Leisure Centre. With levels of physical inactivity in sport and 
physical activity being higher in the North of the Borough than in the South, this policy 
addresses health inequality issues and supports the provision of activities to improve 
people’s health. 

1.8 Everyone Active are currently trialling a new ‘hardship’ Concession Membership at their 
Bristol site. It is recognised that our current concession criteria is wide and therefore 
does not take into consideration affordability for the individual. The findings of the Bristol 
trial will inform the Concession Membership pricing structure moving forwards, actively 
ensuring ‘that those with the greater needs get the greatest support’ as reflected in 
‘Tackling health inequalities: a blueprint for Solihull 2022-2025’. 

2. What options have been considered and what is the evidence telling us about 
them? 

2.1 The Contractor, within the controls of the Pricing Policy, may increase fees and charges 
from January each year, by up to the rate of inflation, based on RPI for August in the 
previous calendar year (August 2022, 12.3%). RPI increases are shown at Appendix A 
- Pricing Schedule 2023. All prices except those identified in 2.4 and highlighted yellow 
in Appendix A, have been increased at the maximum rate of inflation 12.3%.  

2.2 The Tudor Grange Leisure Centre Gym Membership was increased to £32.49 from 
September 2022. As the price was only recently increased in September 2022, it is 
proposed to increase this to £34.99 from April 2023, instead of January 2023.   

2.3 Variations whereby an increase is made above the maximum rate of inflation RPI 
(12.3% - August 2022), have been applied to the following main headline activity prices 
as set out in 2.4, to offset rising utility and other costs, and try to get the contract back 
to a more stable financial setting.  

2.4 The following activity prices were benchmarked against neighbouring authorities (North 
Warks, Rugby, Nuneaton and Bedworth, Warwick, and Stratford) and statistical 
neighbour authorities (Wythenshawe near Stockport/Cheshire, South Gloucestershire, 
Cambourne near Bedfordshire) as identified in Appendix B - Price Benchmark Exercise, 
along with sound business reasons as illustrated below:  

• DocSpot Membership (a discounted option of a 6-month membership upon 
starting DocSpot instead of ‘pay as you go’ casual admission fee) transferred to 
the Concessionary Membership rate: North Solihull Sports Centre £22.49 (under 
the prevailing RPI rate of 12.3%); Tudor Grange Leisure £24.99 (increase of 
15.4%) – remains appropriately priced in the market, and the price of the 
DocSpot membership has seen no increase since the commencement of the 
contract. This rise would equate to approx. 3% per year from 2018. 
 

• DocSpot Casual Admission fee (discounted ‘pay as you go’ option): North 

Page 8



Solihull Sports Centre £3.00 (increase of 14.7%); Tudor Grange Leisure Centre 
£3.50 (increase of 34. 6%) – remains appropriately priced in the market, and 
the price of the DocSpot admission fee has seen no increase since the 
commencement of the contract. 

• Tudor Grange Leisure Centre Adult Peak Swimming Admission fee £6.00 
(increase of 14.2%); Tudor Grange Leisure Centre Swimming Lesson (Adult) fee 
£31.00 monthly direct debit (increase of 14.8%) – this is above the market 
price, however, the market suggests there is a high demand for both Services; 
public swimming and swimming lessons. Internal intelligence shows swimming 
lesson attendance numbers are high, with the aim to expand programmes 
moving forward. General swimming is also well attended with over 51,410 
customers attending either lane swimming or public swimming in the first two 
quarters.  

• Tudor Grange Leisure Centre All Weather Pitch: Peak Full £98.20, Peak 1/3 
£54.00; Off Peak Full £55.10, Off Peak 1/3 £28.35 (increases of 14.3%) – 
reflects over the market price, however, as identified by the All-Weather Pitch 
contractor Blakedown Sport and Play, ‘this is the first Lano sports cork infill in the 
UK, and one of only a handful of cork infill pitches in the UK to date’; a unique 
selling point for this facility. Furthermore, the market suggests there is a high 
demand for this facility, with the Government committing funding to grassroot 
football facilities, as part of a major commitment to levelling up access to physical 
activity across the nation. Internal intelligence also shows the All-Weather Pitch 
is in high demand, with 94% of peak time capacity ((6.00pm to10.00pm Monday 
to Thursday) already booked. 
 

2.5 An alternative option would be to have no increase in fees and charges, with the Council 
meeting the difference between current price and RPI increased price. This option has 
not been considered further due to the current financial pressures faced by the leisure 
centres, particularly in relation to utility and other inflationary cost pressures. 

2.6 Also, fees and charges could increase by RPI only, rejecting increases higher than RPI. 
Evidence suggests through benchmarking and market research, that those prices 
identified for above RPI price increases can be sustained in the market. The additional 
income helps offset cost pressures.  

3. Reasons for recommending preferred option 

3.1 The Contactor has provided evidence and sound business reasons including market 
research and benchmark comparisons as identified in the Appendix B - Price 
Benchmark Exercise, both locally and nationally to support the variations set out in 
2.4. 

3.2 The recommended Appendix A - Pricing Schedule 2023, and variations set out in 2.4 
comply with the Contractors Pricing Policy. 

3.3 All variations above have been considered to best respond to the current financial 
pressures on the contract, meaning our public leisure centres can remain open 
providing lifelong opportunities for all to be active, make a vital contribution to the mental 
and physical wellbeing of communities, and provide a warm and friendly facility for 

Page 9

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/116-grassroots-football-facilities-across-england-to-be-regenerated-through-uk-government-investment


residents to connect.  

3.4 To note, fees and charges amends to direct debits will not come into effect until 1st April 
2023 due to the internal processes of the Contractor. All other fees and charges will 
take effect from 1st January 2023. 

4. Implications and Considerations 

4.1 State how the proposals in this report contribute to the priorities in the Council Plan: 

Priority: Contribution: 

People and Communities: 
1. Improving outcomes for children and 

young people in Solihull. 
2. Good quality, responsive, and dignified 

care and support for Adults in Solihull 
when they need it. 

3. Take action to improve life chances and 
health outcomes in our most 
disadvantaged communities. 

4. Enable communities to thrive. 

The Council’s leisure centres provide a 
universal affordable quality sport and 
physical activity offer to the people of 
Solihull. Inactivity levels are highest in 
communities with the lowest income and 
amongst looked after children who are the 
most disadvantaged. The leisure centres 
provide a wide range of opportunities for 
residents and visitors to participate in 
physical activity and sport which has the 
benefit of improving physical health and 
resilience as well as mental health. 
With the significant financial pressures 
originated from the pandemic, and more 
recently with the cost-of-living crisis, the 
proposals have been set in the context of 
keeping competitive within the market and 
setting prices that will attract residents to 
continue and/or join to use the centres, and 
to support the overall financial position. 

Economy: 
5. Develop and promote the borough’s 

economy, with a focus on revitalising our 
town and local centres. 

6. Maximising the opportunities of UK 
Central and HS2. 

7. Increase the supply of affordable and 
social housing that is environmentally 
sustainable. 

No direct implications. 

Environment: 
8. Enhance our natural environment, 

improve air quality and reduce net 
carbon emissions. 

No direct implications. 

9. Promote employee wellbeing No direct implications. 

Page 10

https://www.solihull.gov.uk/About-the-Council/The-Council-plan


4.2 Consultation and Scrutiny: 

4.2.1 No direct consultation on these fees and charges proposals, however, a price 
benchmark exercise was carried out against neighbouring authorities, as well as 
statistical neighbouring authorities providing supporting evidence, and sound business 
reasons. 

4.2.2 Fees and Charges will be presented for consideration to the Stronger Communities and 
Neighbourhood Services Scrutiny Board in January 2023 as part of the consideration 
of budget proposals included in the report: MTFS update - Budget Strategy 2023/24 to 
2025/26. Comments from the Scrutiny Board will be fed back to the Resources and 
Delivering Value Scrutiny Board and then Full Cabinet in February 2023, who will agree 
budget recommendations for Full Council. 

4.3 Financial implications: 

4.3.1 The Council’s leisure centre management Contractor collects the income derived from 
admissions. 

4.3.2 Under normal contract arrangements, income risk is held by the Contractor, with the 
contractor paying a concession fee for operating the centres to the Council. However, 
given the limitations to opening the centres to meet the requirements to provide a 
COVID secure offer (which has effected a change in law clause under the contract) 
the net loss of income for the service is being borne by the Council.  

4.3.3 Officers are in discussions with the provider to agree a new risk sharing model from 
April 2023 which should help secure a revised concession fee income stream for the 
Council, but with utilities risk retained by the Council (utilities pricing risk was retained 
by the Council under the contract pre-Covid).  

4.3.4 Whilst some fee increases may have a negative impact on memberships and casual 
attendances, the agreement of above RPI increases where supported by 
benchmarking and market intelligence, should contribute to an improved concession 
fee offer.  

4.4 Legal implications: 

4.4.1 The consideration and approval of fees and charges proposals are required as part of 
the Leisure Contract Service Specification item 1.20 Pricing Requirements. 

4.5 Risk implications, including Risk Appetite: 

4.5.1 The contract is a red net 9 risk due to utility cost increase and the price risk of this sitting 
with the Council. 

4.6 Equality implications: 

4.6.1 In managing pricing, the Contractor will seek to promote the principles of equality of 
access and sustainability while meeting the agreed participation targets and annual 
performance standards, through such concession and/or discounted provisions detailed 
in the Everyone Active Offer – Appendix C; increasing participation amongst 

Page 11



underrepresented groups and those people who are inactive, are encouraged through 
the pricing policies. 

4.7 In order to promote the Council’s objectives to address health inequalities two pricing 
mechanisms are in place. Concession prices for swimming, sports hall use, gym 
casual admissions, track and memberships are lower at North Solihull Sports Centre 
than at Tudor Grange Leisure Centre. With levels of physical inactivity in sport and 
physical activity higher in the North of the Borough than in the South. This policy 
reflects the health inequality and these activities potential to improve people’s health. 

4.8 Everyone Active are currently trialling a new ‘hardship’ Concession Membership at their 
Bristol site. It is recognised that Solihull’s concession criteria is wide and therefore does 
not take into consideration affordability for the individual. The findings of this trial will 
inform the Concession Membership pricing structure moving forwards actively ensuring 
‘that those with the greater needs get the greatest support’ as reflected in ‘Tackling 
health inequalities: a blueprint for Solihull 2022-2025’. 

4.9 Linkages to our work with the West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA), Local 
Enterprise Partnership or the Birmingham & Solihull Integrated Care System (ICS): 

4.9.1 Not applicable. 

5. List of appendices referred to 

5.1 Appendix A – Pricing Schedule 2023  

5.2 Appendix B – Price Benchmark Exercise  

5.3 Appendix C – Everyone Active Offer 

6. Background papers used to compile this report 

6.1 Leisure Contract Service Specification item 1.20 Pricing Requirements 

6.2 Leisure Contract Service Specification Appendix 3 

7. List of Other Relevant Documents 

7.1 As above. 

Page 12



LEISURE CENTRE CHARGES  CPH 

approved 

price 

effective from 

Jan 2022 

 EA price for 

2022 if 

different

 EA revised 

price from 

Sept 22

 Inflation at 

12.3% (Above 

12.3% are 

shown in 

yellow)

 Inflation 

below 12.3%

 Inflation Added  2023 Price 

Proposed 

(rounded) 

 Comments  Proposed 

Membership 

Price April 23

Tudor Grange Leisure Centre

Swimming

Swimming casual admissions

Adult  Peak casual swim admission 5.25 0.75 6.00 6.00

Adult Off Peak casual swim admission 3.95 0.49 4.44 4.45

Adult Off Peak casual swim admission Concession 2.70 0.33 3.03 3.00

Junior Peak casual swim admission 3.25 0.40 3.65 3.65

Under 4's admission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Parent & Child swim admission 6.40 0.79 7.19 7.20

Family ticket up to 4 people at least 1 adult 1 child 13.00 1.60 14.60 14.60

60-74 casual swim admission 2.80 0.34 3.14 3.15

Unemployed/ Disabled Off Peak casual swim admission 0.90 0.11 1.01 1.00

Spectators entry 1.00 0.12 1.12 1.10

Aquafit (per session) 6.50 0.80 7.30 7.30

Disability swimming (off peak) 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.90

Carers swimming (off peak) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Swimming season tickets

Aquazone Monthly swim pass per month 26.32 26.99 26.99
No Jan 23 price increase due to price 

increase Sept 22
Annual season ticket Junior / 60+ 171.29 21.07 192.36 192.35

Schools ( non education programme) 2.10 0.26 2.36 2.35

Swimming Instruction

Adult Instruction for 10 week course  27.00 4.00                31.00 31.00

Junior swimming instruction on rolling direct debit 27.00 3.32                30.32 30.30

Holiday courses ( 5 days) 28.45 3.50 31.95 31.95

Private lessons (25 min) 1 to 2 12.50 12.20 1.50 14.00 14.00

Pool hire

Gala Hire ( per hour) 120.70 14.85 135.55 135.55

Gala Hire with timing equipment ( per hour) 146.65 18.04 164.69 164.70

Club Hire per hour 98.15 12.07 110.22 110.20

Birthday parties Dry 73.70 9.07 82.77 82.80

Birthday parties Pool 158.00 19.43 177.43 177.45

Birthday Party - Bouncy Castle 121.15 14.90 136.05 136.05

Sports Hall

Single Court ( per 55 mins) 13.40 1.65 15.05 15.05

1/2 Hall hire ( per 55 mins) 26.80 3.30 30.10 30.10

Hall Hire  ( per 55 mins) 53.65 6.60 60.25 60.25

Single court off peak ( per 55 mins) 10.05 1.24 11.29 11.30

Single court off peak ( per 55 mins) concession 7.00 0.86 7.86 7.85

1/2 hall hire off peak ( per 55 mins) 20.15 2.48 22.63 22.65

P
age 13



Hall hire off peak  ( per 55 mins) 40.40 4.97 45.37 45.35

Sports hall instruction

Ladies morning/50+ session 5.15 0.63 5.78 5.80

Junior courses 13 lessons 67.35 8.28 75.63 75.65

Gym / Memberships

Joining Fee 15.00 10.00 1.23 11.23 11.25

Casual gym prices

Gym casual adult admission 7.40 0.91 8.31 8.30

Gym casual junior admission 4.80 0.59 5.39 5.40

60-74 gym session (per session) 4.20 0.52 4.72 4.70

DocSpot casual per admission for 12 weeks perscription 2.60 0.90                3.50 3.50

Full centre membership prices

Full membership per month 31.60 32.49 0.00 0.00 32.49
EA increased price from Sept 22. 

Proposed price increase from April 23:
34.99

Concession membership per month 22.10 24.99 0.00 24.99
No Jan 23 price increase due to price 

increase Sept 22

Doc Spot Membership per month 22.10 21.66 3.34 25.00 24.99

75 and over membership per month (off peak and term time only), Living with 

Parkinson’s (patient and/or carer of), LAC (Looked After Children) and Care Leaver aged 5-

25 years, Ukrainian Refugee  

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Living with Parkinson’s and Ukrainian 

Refugee membership introduced by 

Everyone Active in 2022

Junior Membership per month (11-15 years) 0.00 19.99 0.00 0.00 19.99

Health suite prices

Sauna steam, spa area ( includes swim) 10.40 1.28 11.68 11.70

Combined Gym & sauna 14.15 1.74 15.89 15.90

Track

Adult non member 4.30 0.53 4.83 4.80

Junior non members 2.85 0.35 3.20 3.20

Spectator admission 1.50 0.18 1.68 1.70

Track Hire peak 295.55 36.35 331.90 331.90

Track Hire off peak 142.75 17.56 160.31 160.30

Track school hire 2 hours term time 73.15 9.00 82.15 82.15

Fitness Classes

Adult per session 6.25 0.77 7.02 7.00

Junior per session 4.40 0.54 4.94 4.95

Over 60-74 keep fit per session 4.10 0.50 4.60 4.60

Indoor Tennis courts

Winter Off peak (per hour) concession 10.30 1.27 11.57 11.60

Winter Off peak (per hour) 14.00 1.72 15.72 15.70

Winter Peak (per hour) 19.50 2.40 21.90 21.90

Summer Peak (per hour) 14.70 1.81 16.51 16.50

Summer off peak (per hour) concession 7.05 0.87 7.92 7.90

Summer off peak (per hour) 10.15 1.25 11.40 11.40

Social Tennis Supervised (per hour) 8.10 6.50 0.00 0.00 6.50 New product launching so lower price

Synthetic Pitch

Full pitch peak per hour 85.90 12.28 98.18 98.20

1/3 pitch peak per hour 47.25 6.76 54.01 54.00

Full pitch off peak per hour 48.20 6.89 55.09 55.10

1/3 pitch off peak per hour 24.80 3.55 28.35 28.35

P
age 14



NORTH SOLIHULL SPORTS CENTRE 

Swimming

Swimming casual admissions

Adult peak casual swimming admission 4.35 0.54 4.89 4.90

Junior peak casual swimming admission 2.90 0.36 3.26 3.25

Adult off peak casual swimming admission 3.20 0.39 3.59 3.60

Adult off peak casual swimming admission concession 2.20 0.27 2.47 2.45

Under 4's admission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Parent & child casual swimming admission 5.00 0.62 5.62 5.60

Family ticket up to 4 people art least 1 ad 1 child 10.40 1.28 11.68 11.70

Unemployed/Disabled off Peak  casual swimming admission 0.90 0.11 1.01 1.00

Schools ( non education programme) 2.10 0.26 2.36 2.35

60-74 casual swimming admission 2.80 0.34 3.14 3.15

Aquafit (per session) 5.95 0.73 6.68 6.70

Spectators 1.00 0.12 1.12 1.10

Disability swimming (off peak) 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.90

Carers swimming (off peak) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Swimming season tickets

Aquazone Monthly swim pass per month 26.32 26.99 26.99
No Jan 23 price increase due to price 

increase Sept 22
Annual season ticket Junior / 60+ 170.00 20.91 190.91 190.90

Creche per session 2.45 0.30 2.75 2.75

Swimming Instruction

Junior swimming instruction on rolling direct debit 23.95 2.95 26.90 26.90

Adult Instruction 24.85 3.06 27.91 27.90

Holiday courses ( 5 days) 24.95 3.07 28.02 28.00

Large pool party 121.15 14.90 136.05 136.05

Small pool party 89.55 11.01 100.56 100.55

Combined pool large / Small hire 173.81 21.38 195.19 195.20

Bouncy castle party 94.58 11.63 106.21 106.20

Sports Hall

Single Court (per 55 mins) 10.80 1.33 12.13 12.15

1/2 Hall hire (per 55 mins) 32.25 3.97 36.22 36.20

Hall Hire (per 55 mins) 64.60 7.95 72.55 72.55

Single court off peak (per 55 mins) 6.50 0.80 7.30 7.30

Single court off peak (per 55 mins) concession 4.50 0.55 5.05 5.05

1/2 hall hire off peak (per 55 mins) 19.40 2.39 21.79 21.80

Hall hire off peak (per 55 mins) 38.75 4.77 43.52 43.50

Table Tennis Peak (per hour) 10.80 1.33 12.13 12.15

Table Tennis Off Peak (per hour) concession 4.50 0.55 5.05 5.05

Fitness Classes

Peak Aerobics/Fitness Class 5.80 0.71 6.51 6.50

Off Peak Aerobics/Fitness Class concession 2.75 0.34 3.09 3.10

Off Peak Aerobics/Fitness Class 4.00 0.49 4.49 4.50

Ladies morning session 4.45 0.55 5.00 5.00

50+ session 3.15 0.39 3.54 3.55

Gymnasium 

P
age 15



Joining Fee 15.00 10.00 1.23 11.23 11.25

Casual gym prices

DocSpot casual per admission for 12 weeks perscription 2.60 0.38 2.98 3.00

Gym Casual admission Off Peak concession 3.40 0.42 3.82 3.80

Gym Casual admission Off Peak 4.80 0.59 5.39 5.40

Gym Casual admission Peak 7.10 0.87 7.97 7.95

Junior (14-16) casual gym admission 2.50 0.31 2.81 2.80

60-74 Gym Off Peak casual admission 4.20 0.52 4.72 4.70

60-74 Gym Off Peak casual admission concession 2.95 0.36 3.31 3.30

Full centre membership prices

Full membership per month 31.60 29.99 0.00 2.50 32.49 32.49
No increase in Sept 22 after gym refurb

Concession membership per month 22.10 22.49 0.00 22.49
No Jan 23 price increase due to price 

increase Sept 22
Doc Spot Membership per month 22.10 21.66 0.00 0.83 22.48 22.49

75 and over membership per month (off peak and term time only), Living with 

Parkinson’s (patient and/or carer of), LAC (Looked After Children) and Care Leaver aged 5-

25 years, Ukrainian Refugee  

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Living with Parkinson’s and Ukrainian 

Refugee membership introduced by 

Everyone Active in 2022

Junior Membership per month (11-15 years) 0.00 17.99 0.00 0.00 17.99

Health Suite

Sauna steam, spa area ( includes swim) 10.40 1.28 11.68 11.70

Track & Pitch

Track Adult Peak admission 2.30 0.28 2.58 2.60

Track Adult Off Peak admission concession 1.00 0.12 1.12 1.10

Track Junior Peak admission 1.55 0.19 1.74 1.75

Track Junior Off Peak admission concession 1.00 0.12 1.12 1.10

Full Pitch 85.88 10.56 96.44 96.45

Half Pitch 42.90 5.28 48.18 48.20

Half Pitch Block bookings - Peak 20.00 2.46 22.46 22.45

Half Pitch off peak 20.00 2.46 22.46 22.45

P
age 16



Memberships 

Solihull 

Neighbouring Authorities  Statistical Neighbouring Authorities 

NorthWarks 
(Atherstone Leisure 

Complex) 

Rugby 
 (The Queen's Diamond Jubilee Centre 

 – Better Health) 

Nuneaton and  
Bedworth  

(EA - Pingles) 

Warwick  
(EA - St Nicholas Park) 

Stratford  
(EA – Stratford) 

Stockport/ Cheshire East - 
West/ Chester 

(Wythenshawe) 

South Gloucestershire 
(Stratford Park) 

Bedford (Cambourne) 

Current Standard  
Membership  

£32.49/£29.99 
£32.50 £45.00 £27.99 £32.49 £37.49 £19.99 £32.49 £34.99 

Vs. 
  

Equal To (NSSC Less) Less Than More Than (NSSC More) Equal To (NSSC Less) Less Than More Than Equal To Less Than 

Current Concession  
Membership  

£24.99/£22.49 
Pay As You Go (50% 

off) 
£38.25 £24.99 £25.99 £29.99 none £27.99 £27.99 

Vs. Void Less Than Equal To (NSSC Less) Less Than  Less Than  Void Less Than  Less Than  

 

 

Swimming 

Solihull 
Tudor Grange Leisure 

Centre 

Neighbouring Authorities  Statistical Neighbouring Authorities 

NorthWarks 
(Atherstone Leisure 

Complex) 

Rugby 
 (The Queen's Diamond Jubilee Centre 

 – Better Health) 

Nuneaton and  
Bedworth  

(EA - Pingles) 

Warwick  
(EA - St Nicholas Park) 

Stratford  
(EA – Stratford) 

Stockport/ Cheshire East - 
West/ Chester 

(Wythenshawe) 

South Gloucestershire 
(Stratford Park) 

Bedford (Cambourne) 

Adult Lesson 
 £31.00/pm (30min only 

option)  
£22.92/pm n/a £34.87/pm (60min) £27.70/pm (both 

30min/60min) 
£27.08/pm (both 

30min/60min) 
£21.00/pm (both 

30min/60min) 
£25.62/pm (both 

30min/60min) 
£32.29/pm (both 

30min/60min 

Vs. 
  

More Than Void More Than (based on a 30min 
option) 

More Than More Than More Than More Than More Than -Less Than 

Solihull 
Tudor Grange Leisure Centre 

        

Adult Casual Peak Admission  £6.00  £4.65 £6.60 £4.25 £5.10 £4.50 £4.10 £4.50 £5.05 

Vs. 
 

More Than Less Than More Than More Than More Than More Than More Than More Than 

Solihull North Solihull Sports Centre         

Child Lessons  
£27.05 (30min/60mi) 

(NSSC)  

 
 

£19.17/pm 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

£32.49/pm (60min) 

 
 

£27.70/pm (30min) or 
£29.87/pm(60min 

 
 

£27.08/pm (both 
30min/60min) 

 
 

£21.00/pm (both 
30min/60min) 

 
 

£25.62/pm (both 
30min/60min) 

 
 

£32.29/pm (both 
30min/60min 

Vs. More Than Void Less Than Less Than Equal To More Than More Than Less Than  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Free 
Memberships  

Solihull  

Neighbouring Authorities  Statistical Neighbouring Authorities 

NorthWarks 
(Atherstone Leisure 

Complex) 

Rugby 
 (The Queen's Diamond Jubilee Centre 

 – Better Health) 

Nuneaton and  
Bedworth  

(EA - Pingles) 

Warwick  
(EA - St Nicholas Park) 

Stratford  
(EA – Stratford) 

Stockport/ Cheshire East - 
West/ Chester 

(Wythenshawe) 

South Gloucestershire 
(Stratford Park) 

Bedford (Cambourne) 

75+ 
  

Y 60years+  

     

Parkinson’s  
  

Y Y Y Y Y Y 
Ukraine    Y Y Y Y Y Y 

LAC     Y Y    

Other 

Lifetime Cards Discounted Memberships Passport To Leisure 
 

  MCRActive Card 
(Under 16 Swim Free School 

Holidays, 60+ Swim Free 
year round) 

  

P
age 17

https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://www.coventrytelegraph.net/in-your-area/childrens-swimming-lesson-price-hike-23126583
https://www.coventrytelegraph.net/in-your-area/childrens-swimming-lesson-price-hike-23126583
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.better.org.uk/leisure-centre/rugby/the-queens-diamond-jubilee-centre/prices
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk/info/21003/sports_and_physical_activity/291/passport_to_leisure/2
https://www.childfriendlywarwickshire.co.uk/news/article/53/free-leisure-centre-membership-for-children-and-young-people-in-care
https://www.stratford.gov.uk/news/press.cfm/archive/1/item/137822
file:///C:/Users/rebecca.allen/Downloads/lifetimes_card_app_form.pdf
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
file:///C:/Users/rebecca.allen/Downloads/New_PTL_form.pdf
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/wythenshawe-forum/mcractive/


 

 

 

 

AWP 
 

Solihull    Tudor Grange Lc 

Neighbouring Authorities  Statistical Neighbouring Authorities 

NorthWarks 
(Atherstone Leisure 

Complex) 

Rugby 
 (The Queen's Diamond Jubilee Centre 

 – Better Health) 

Nuneaton and  
Bedworth  

(EA- Jubilee Centre) 

Warwick  
(EA - St Nicholas Park) 

Stratford  
(EA – Stratford) 

Stockport/ Cheshire East - 
West/ Chester 

(Wythenshawe) 

South Gloucestershire 
(Stratford Park) 

Bedford (Cambourne) 

Full pitch peak per 
hour 

£98.20 

 
 

£115.00 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

Vs. 
 

Less Than Void Void Void Void Void Void Void 

1/3 pitch peak per 
hour 

£54.00 

 
 

£45.00 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

£35.00 

 
 

£45.00 

 
 

£31.40 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

£36.10 

 
 

n/a 

Vs. 
 

More Than Void More Than More Than More Than Void More Than Void 

Full pitch off peak 
per hour 

£55.10 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

 
 

n/a 

Vs. 
 

Void Void Void Void Void Void Void Void 

1/3 pitch off peak 
per hour  

£28.35 

 
 

£ 

 
 

£ 

 
 

£ 

 
 

£ 

 
 

£ 

 
 

£ 

 
 

£ 

 
 

£ 

Vs. 
  

Equal To (NSSC Less) Less Than More Than (NSSC More) Equal To (NSSC Less) Less Than More Than Equal To Less Than 

GP Referral 

Solihull 
Tudor Grange Leisure 

Centre 

Neighbouring Authorities  Statistical Neighbouring Authorities 

NorthWarks 
(Atherstone Leisure 

Complex) 

Rugby 
 (The Queen's Diamond Jubilee Centre 

 – Better Health) 

Nuneaton and  
Bedworth  

(EA - Pingles) 

Warwick  
(EA - St Nicholas Park) 

Stratford  
(EA – Stratford) 

Stockport/ Cheshire East - 
West/ Chester 

(Wythenshawe) 

South Gloucestershire 
(Stratford Park) 

Bedford (Cambourne) 

Membership 
 Aligned with Concession   

£24.99/£22.49 
n/a £25.00p/m – Less Than n/a Y – Less Than Y – Less Than  n/a n/a Y? – Less Than 

Solihull 
Tudor Grange Leisure Centre 

        

General Admission  £3.50 
n/a n/a n/a £6.50 £4.60 none n/a £6.50 

Vs. 
 

Void Void Void Less Than Less Than Void Void Less Than 

P
age 18

https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/jubilee-sports-centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/info/20073/atherstone_leisure_complex_swimming_pools_and_memorial_hall/1083/all_prices_-_atherstone_coleshill_polesworth_and_qe_sports_village
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://memberships.better.org.uk/centre/queens-diamond-jubilee-centre
https://www.coventrytelegraph.net/in-your-area/childrens-swimming-lesson-price-hike-23126583
https://www.coventrytelegraph.net/in-your-area/childrens-swimming-lesson-price-hike-23126583
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/
https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/


  

Solihull Contract: Everyone Active Membership Options and Offers 
September 2022 
 
Standard Gym Adult Membership (£29.99; North Solihull Sports Centre, £32.49; Tudor Grange Leisure 
Centre) – Adults 16years+: access to Gym, Swimming, Exercise Classes & Spas (usage of Sauna/Steam Room/ Spa 
Tub). PLUS 7 Day priority booking, Access All Opening Hours. 
  

Junior Membership (£17.99; North Solihull Sports Centre, £19.99; Tudor Grange Leisure Centre) - 11-
15years: access to Gym, Swimming & selected Exercise Classes. PLUS 7 Day priority booking, Access All Opening 
Hours. Juniors must be accompanied by a parent/guardian. Each site will have dedicated timeslots where juniors can 
access by themselves. These are bookable. 
 

Category Proof of Eligibility (required on first visit to the Centre) 

11-15years Birth certificate, passport, letter from school   

  

Swim Only Adult Membership (£26.99; Both Leisure Centres) – Adults 16years+: access to Swim Only. PLUS 7 
Day priority booking, Access All Opening Hours. 
 

Concession Membership (£22.49; North Solihull Sports Centre, £24.99; Tudor Grange Leisure Centre) – 
Concession Criteria (see table below): access to Gym, Swimming, Exercise Classes & Spas (usage of Sauna/Steam 
Room/ Spa Tub). PLUS 7 Day priority booking, Access All Opening Hours. 
 

Category Proof of Eligibility (required on first visit to the Centre) 

66-74 years Driving licence, passport, Birth certificate  

16-19 years Student ID card, School letter  

Carers Allowance  Carers letter, Proof of benefits  

Council Tax Benefit  N/A 

Employed by the Armed Forces Disability Living Allowance ID card  

Employed by the Emergency Services - NHS, Police or Fire Service ID card  

Employment and Support Allowance Employment support letter, Gov.co.uk screen shot  

Housing Benefit Employment support letter, Gov.co.uk screen shot 

Incapacity Benefit Employment support letter, Gov.co.uk screen shot 

Income Support Employment support letter, Gov.co.uk screen shot 

Job Seekers Allowance Employment support letter, Gov.co.uk screen shot 

Pension Credit Employment support letter, Gov.co.uk screen shot 

Student in Full Time Education NUS ID card, letter  

Universal Credit Employment support letter, Gov.co.uk screen shot 

  

Pay as You Go Concessions – Concession Criteria (see table below): access term time only Monday - Friday 
swimming access 9.00am-3.00pm and badminton, tennis, athletics track access 9.00am-5.00pm. 

 
Free Membership (£0.00) – Free Criteria (see table below): access to Gym, Swimming, Exercise Classes & Spas 
(usage of Sauna/Steam Room/ Spa Tub). PLUS 7 Day priority booking. 
 

Category Proof of Eligibility (required on first visit to the Centre) 

Over 75 years (term time only 9.00am -5.00pm gym, 9.00am-3.00pm 
swimming) 

Passport, driving licence, Birth certificate  

Living with Parkinson’s (patient and/or carer of) Letter 

LAC (Looked After Children) and Care Leaver aged 5-25 years Application through Council portal  

Ukrainian Refugee   Letter 

Concessions Price 

Disability swimming (proof required - benefit letter, blue badge) 90p 

Carers (proof required – Solihull Carers Card) Free swimming 

Badminton, Tennis, Swimming, Athletics Track (available to anyone 
in the above concession table) 

30% off  

Page 19

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nP7zCA6PXcErX9ETkke9_?domain=gov.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nP7zCA6PXcErX9ETkke9_?domain=gov.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nP7zCA6PXcErX9ETkke9_?domain=gov.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nP7zCA6PXcErX9ETkke9_?domain=gov.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nP7zCA6PXcErX9ETkke9_?domain=gov.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nP7zCA6PXcErX9ETkke9_?domain=gov.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nP7zCA6PXcErX9ETkke9_?domain=gov.co.uk


 

Page 20



 
Meeting date: 
 
Report to: 
 
Report title:  
 
 
Report from: 
 
 
Report author/lead 
contact officer:   

 23rd November 2022 
 
Communities and Leisure 
 
REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING 2022/23 AS AT 30th 
September 2022  
 
Director of Economy and Infrastructure and Director of Resources 
and Deputy Chief Executive  
 
Sean Castree – Senior Accountant 
sean.castree@solihull.gov.uk

 
Wards affected:  

☒ All Wards | ☐ Bickenhill | ☐ Blythe | ☐ Castle Bromwich | ☐ Chelmsley Wood | 

☐ Dorridge/Hockley Heath | ☐ Elmdon | ☐ Kingshurst/Fordbridge | ☐ Knowle | 

☐ Lyndon | ☐ Meriden | ☐ Olton | ☐ Shirley East | ☐ Shirley South | 

☐ Shirley West | ☐ Silhill | ☐ Smith’s Wood | ☐ St Alphege 

 

 
Public/private 
report: 
 

Public 

Exempt by virtue 
of paragraph:  
 

N/A 

 
1. Executive Summary 

1.1 This report is to update the Cabinet Member on how the Portfolio is performing 
against the approved 2022/23 – 2024/25 Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) in 
the current financial year alongside setting out any new challenges that are emerging 
for the revised MTFS for 2023/24 – 2025/26. 

1.2 To inform the Cabinet Member of the Portfolio’s latest forecast financial position as at 
the 30th September 2022 against Revenue and Capital budgets as summarised below 
and detailed in Appendix A. 

1.3 To inform the Cabinet Member of the Portfolio’s progress against the latest 3-year 
savings targets in the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) Summarised below 
and detailed in Appendix A. 

 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5

file:///C:/Users/sean.castree/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/M3F2SJPO/sean.castree@solihull.gov.uk%0c
file:///C:/Users/sean.castree/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/M3F2SJPO/sean.castree@solihull.gov.uk%0c
file:///C:/Users/sean.castree/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/M3F2SJPO/sean.castree@solihull.gov.uk%0c


2. Decision(s) Recommended 

2.1 Consider and endorse the 2022/23 revenue and capital financial monitoring forecast 
as at 30th September 2022. 
 

2.2 Consider the Portfolio’s progress against the latest 3 year savings targets in the 
Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) as at 30th September 2022. 
 

 

 

Page 22



Report Title: REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING 2022/23 AS AT 30th 
September 2022 

 
3. Matters for Consideration  

3.1 Throughout the financial year, information will be provided on a quarterly basis to the 
Cabinet Portfolio Holder and Full Cabinet.  

3.2 Full Council agreed a balanced budget in February 2022 for the three years from 
2022/23 to 2024/25. Officers have now begun working on the new MTFS for 2023/24 
to 2025/26. We will be following the established process of taking updates through the 
Member led Budget Strategy Group and an all-Members’ Seminar, before presenting 
budget proposals to Scrutiny Boards, Cabinet and finally Full Council. 

3.3 As reported to Full Cabinet in June 2022, the overall position at the end of 2021/22 
was that, with the exception of Children’s services for which further funding has now 
been agreed, all portfolios are in an equivalent or better financial position as at 31 
March 2022 than that assumed in the budget approved by Full Council in February 
2022. 

3.4 However, the outlook for local government finance remains difficult with a combination 
of existing and emerging challenges: 

- The lasting effects of Covid-19, including the gradual recovery to pre-
pandemic activity levels for some services and the transition to a “new 
normal”, with potentially permanent changes to activity levels, for others 

- the ongoing delay to local government finance reform and associated 
uncertainty over future funding 

- Cost of living impacts on pay awards, energy and other contractual costs 

- Children’s services – further pressures forecast in the current year  

- The reform of Adult Social Care 

3.5 It is clear from the above that the budget process for 2023/24 will be very challenging 
as the impact of inflationary pressures and demand for adults and children’s social care 
feed through into the budget process. The Council may also need to accept more risk 
in the budget assumptions. 

 

Revenue Budget 2022/23 

3.6 The latest approved revenue budget for the portfolio is £6.853million. The forecast 
outturn expenditure for this year is £6.381million giving an overall favourable variance 
of £472,000. This includes an adverse variance in respect of Covid-19 of £163,000 of 
which £3,000 is being met from the remaining Covid-19 Emergency Grant. Covid-19 
Funding has now all been committed, and any further pressures are being managed 
within individual Portfolios. Explanations can be found in Appendix A 
 

3.7 The forecast variance for this portfolio should be considered in the context of the 
overall position for the Economy and Infrastructure Directorate and the Public Health 
Directorate. 

Page 23



3.8 In February 2022 as part of the MTFS update report at Period 9, Cabinet approved the 
creation of a general Economy and Infrastructure Directorate General Contingency 
reserve to manage future year adverse variances where specific reserves are not 
held. This was in recognition of the risks and pressures which can arise within these 
portfolios due to factors outside the Council's control. 

3.9 The Economy and Infrastructure directorate is currently forecasting a balanced 
position after the use of £1.667million Covid Emergency Grant and £762,000 from the 
Economy and Infrastructure General Contingency reserve. This would leave a 
remaining balance of £785,000 in the reserve to mitigate risks in future years. 

3.10 The Leisure Division budget within the Public Health Directorate, included provision 
for the forecast loss of Leisure centre concession fee income to be met from other 
unallocated leisure revenue resources and reserves in 2022/23. The loss of the 
concession fee income resulted from a change in contract terms triggered as a result 
of the pandemic, which transferred the net annual financial operating risk to the 
Council, until revised operating terms can be agreed between the parties. Due to the 
increase in utility costs and other inflationary pressures, there is a forecast additional 
pressure of £269,000 in 2022/23 which will be offset by the use of additional Leisure 
reserves.  

Capital Budget 2022/23 

3.11 The latest approved capital programme for this portfolio is £918,000. The forecast 
outturn expenditure for the year is an adverse variance of £188,000.  This is the result 
of a £80,000 favourable variance on minor works assistance and a £268,000 adverse 
variance for the Tudor Grange pitch replacement caused by unexpected additional 
costs in relation to provision of the subbase and drainage. £12,000 of the variance will 
be met from the use of additional leisure revenue reserves and the balance from 
Property Services reserves, held within the Resources and Delivery Value Portfolio, 
and set aside from annual Leisure maintenance contributions.   

 

Budget Strategy Savings 2022/23 to 2024/25 

3.12 For 2022/23 the total savings target is £18,000 which is rated green. 

3.13 For 2023/24 there are no savings for this portfolio. 

3.14 For 2024/25 there are no savings for this portfolio. 

 

Emerging pressures to be managed 

3.15 Energy price rises are impacting the financial operating position of the leisure centres, 
with further increases of 100% for electricity from October 2022 and 180% for gas 
from April 2023. The Public Health Directorate have commenced discussions with the 
leisure centre provider to agree a new financial operating model, as permitted under 
the deed of variation to the contract and are working towards implementation of a new 
operating model from April 2023. However, energy prices are expected to have a 
significant impact on the outcome of renegotiation and the sharing of risk between the 
parties, with the current operating position already impacted by the on-going impact of 

Page 24



the pandemic on concession fee income. The on-going impact of the pandemic and 
energy prices on the operation of leisure centre contracts is a nationally reported 
pressure. Pressures in relation to leisure centres are being reported through the 
Budget Strategy review. 

4. What options have been considered and what is the evidence telling us about 
them? 

4.1 N/A 

5. Reasons for recommending preferred option 

5.1 N/A 

6. Implications and Considerations 

6.1 State how the proposals in this report contribute to the priorities in the Council Plan: 

Priority: Contribution: 

People and Communities: 

1. Improving outcomes for children and 
young people in Solihull. 

2. Good quality, responsive, and dignified 
care and support for Adults in Solihull 
when they need it. 

3. Take action to improve life chances and 
health outcomes in our most 
disadvantaged communities. 

4. Enable communities to thrive. 

People and communities are an important 
area of consideration for the services within 
this portfolio, with all possible efforts being 
made to ensure that services are delivered 
and policies are determined in a manner 
that is equitable to all, allowing communities 
to thrive and enhancing the life chances of 
disadvantaged communities. There are no 
new implications from this report. 

Economy: 

5. Develop and promote the borough’s 
economy, with a focus on revitalising 
our town and local centres. 

6. Maximising the opportunities of UK 
Central and HS2. 

7. Increase the supply of affordable and 
social housing that is environmentally 
sustainable. 

The economy is a key area of consideration 
for the services within this portfolio with 
increasing the supply of housing especially 
affordable and social housing being one of 
the key objectives. There are no new 
implications from this report. 

Environment: 

8. Enhance our natural environment, 
improve air quality and reduce net 
carbon emissions. 

The environment is a key area of 
consideration for the services within this 
portfolio with enhancing the natural 
environment, improving air quality and 
reducing carbon emissions all being key 
objectives.  There are no new implications 
from this report. 

9. Promote employee wellbeing No new contribution to this priority. 

Page 25

https://www.solihull.gov.uk/About-the-Council/The-Council-plan


6.2 Consultation and Scrutiny: 

None 

6.3 Financial implications: 

6.3.1 Financial monitoring is undertaken throughout the year by individual budget 
managers. Key income and expenditure risk areas are also monitored monthly by the 
Finance Team. Any significant risks identified are reported to both DLT (Directorate 
Leadership Team) and CLT (Corporate Leadership Team) to ensure that net 
expenditure is managed within approved budgets. ARTOP (Aligning Resources To 
Our Priorities Board) meet quarterly to oversee the delivery of the MTFS. 

6.4 Legal implications: 

None 

6.5 Risk implications, including Risk Appetite: 

6.5.1 The budget monitoring report takes account of known forecast variances. In addition, 
there may be pressures which are currently being monitored and managed by budget 
managers that could affect the final outturn position for 2022/23. 

6.5.2 As mentioned in Section 3 of this report there are a number of substantial financial 
risks that the authority is facing as a result of external economic conditions which will 
be included in the Council’s Budget Setting Process. 

6.5.3 The Corporate risk relating to the delivery of the MTFS is now at a net level 9.  The 
new MTFS that will be presented to Full Council in February 2023 will need to reduce 
this risk to at least a net level 8. 

6.5.4 Covid-19 Funding has now all been committed and any further pressures will need to 
be managed within individual Portfolios. 

6.6 Equality implications: 

None 

6.7 Linkages to our work with the West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA), Local 
Enterprise Partnership or the Birmingham & Solihull Integrated Care System (ICS): 

None 

7. List of appendices referred to 

7.1 Appendix A – Q2 22-23 Rev & Cap Monitoring Report 

8. Background papers used to compile this report 

N/A 

Page 26



9. List of Other Relevant Documents 

N/A 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Communities and Leisure Quarter 2 2022/23 Financial Position

Economy and Infrastructure Directorate Position

1. 2022/23 Revenue Position Current Forecast - £472,000 Favourable Variance

2. Explanations for significant Revenue Variances

Service Area
Budget
£000s

Forecast
£000s

Total 
Forecast 
Variance

£000s
Directorate Management and Support 
Communities and Leisure

848 618 (230)

Arts and Culture 216 414 197

Crime and Disorder Reduction and 
Neighbourhood Activity Programme

309 262 (47)

Customer Services and Registrars 1,688 1,656 (32)

Economic Development 576 492 (84)

Libraries 2,396 2,236 (161)

Partnership and Sustainable Working 528 413 (116)

Emergency Planning 176 176 0

Food Poverty 0 0 0

Domestic Violence 18 18 0

Refugees and Asylum Seekers 0 0 0

Leisure Services 96 96 0

Substance Misuse (Drugs and 
Alcohol)

0 0 0

Total 6,853 6,381 (472)

Adverse variance due to the continued effects of the Covid-19 pandemic on income from the Core theatre and café with reduced visitor numbers. The service is also 
experiencing a significant impact from rising costs in relation to food and beverage supplies.

Portion of Economy and Infrastructure Directorate Management variance relating to this portfolio. The favourable variance is mainly due to contribution from reserves to 
balance the overall directorate position, and a saving on salary costs due to a secondment.

Comments

Budget is net of £2.261million funding from Public Health grant.

Budget is net of £0.709m grant funding.

This includes the Holiday Activity and Food Programme and the Household Support Fund which are both fully grant funded.

Resilience service provision across Coventry, Warwickshire and  Solihull. Budget is net of partner contributions.

Favourable variance from additional income from staff time chargeable to grant programmes with a timing delay to recruit additional staff to deliver this activity.

Favourable salary variance mainly due to a high level of vacancies following the re-opening of the service after the Covid-19 pandemic.

Favourable salary variance due to vacancies in the process of being filled following a restructure of the Sustainable Growth service.

This includes support to refugees from Syria, Afghanistan, Hong Kong and Ukraine which are all fully grant funded.

There is a forecast pressure of £269,000 in relation to leisure Centres, mainly due to utility price increases. Discussions have commenced with the provider, Everyone 
Active, with a view to agreeing a new financial model from  April 2023. 
£12,000 additional capital cost of Tudor Grange Pitch improvements being met from revenue reserves.
Total forecast additional cost pressure of £281,000 will be met from leisure reserves.

The context of this Cabinet portfolio position is taken into account with the whole of the Economy and Infrastructure Directorate which is currently forecasting a balanced position after the use of £1.667million Covid Emergency Grant and £762,000 from the 
Economy and Infrastructure General Contingency reserve.

Favourable variance due to additional income for new areas of work including energy rebate scheme and registration work for Birmingham City Council, and vacancies in 
the process of being filled.

Favourable variance mainly due to additional grant income to be allocated to fund an additional post in Regulatory Services.

848

216 309

1,688

576

2,396

528

176
0 18 0 96 0

618 414
262

1,656

492

2,236

413
176

0 18 0 96 0

(230)

197

(47) (32) (84) (161) (116)

0 0 0 0 0 0

(500)

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

Directorate
Management and

Support
Communities and

Leisure

Arts and Culture Crime and Disorder
Reduction and
Neighbourhood

Activity Programme

Customer Services
and Registrars

Economic
Development

Libraries Partnership and
Sustainable Working

Emergency Planning Food Poverty Domestic Violence Refugees and
Asylum Seekers

Leisure Services Substance Misuse
(Drugs and Alcohol)

£0
00

Quarter 1 2022/23 Revenue Forecast by Service Area £000s Budget
£000s

Forecast
£000s

Total Forecast Variance
£000s

P
age 29



3. 2022/23 Capital Position

Schemes
Budget         Forecast Variance

£000s £000s £000s

LIBRARY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
IMPLEMENTATION

7 7 0

RENOVATION GRANTS 100 100 0

MINOR WORKS ASSISTANCE 216 136 (80)

TG PITCH REPLACEMENT 595 863 268

Total 918 1,106 188

4. 3 Year Savings Targets £000s

Description of Target
2022/23
£000s

2023/24
£000s

2024/25
£000s Comments

Review of back office functions across 
the directorate

(18)

Total (18) 0 0

5.Reserves

£100,000 is to be used for Green Homes related work in 22/23.

Funding of £216,000 from a residual housing grant.

Comments

Forecast Remaining 
Balance 

Remaining costs of LMS implementation (CIVICA, SPYDUS and an estimate for the integration of the CARM system).

Balance as at 31st March 
2022

Forecast Balance at the 
end of 2024/25

Forecast 
(contribution) /use 
beyond 2024/25                     2022/23 2023/24 2024/25

Proposed as part of 
2025/26 MTFS

2022/23 funding is built in to permanently offset this saving.

(1,756)

Planned / Forecast  (contribution)/use

£000's
266 0

There is an additional cost of £268,000 above budget due mainly to issues identified with the quality and suitability of the subbase identified after work commenced, 
requiring a new drainage system and stone base. Additional cost is being met £12,000 by Leisure and balance from Property Services from annual management 
contributions.

£000's£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's
(1,811) 55Reserve Balance (5,088) 1,858 1,153

Red
0%

Amber
0%

Green
-100%

Savings Targets - RAG Rating

P
age 30


	Agenda
	4 Leisure Centre Fees and Charges 2023
	2.1 The Cabinet Member is asked to:
	 Approve the ‘Pricing Schedule 2023 – Appendix A’;
	 Approve the variations as set out in 2.4; whereby an increase is made above the maximum rate of inflation RPI (12.3% - August 2022);
	 Approve the continued differential activity prices between Tudor Grange Leisure Centre and North Solihull Sports Centre.
	1. Matters for Consideration
	1.1 As detailed in the Leisure Contract Service Specification, the Contractor must provide proposals for activity pricing aligned to the authority pricing requirements on an annual basis to the Authority, prior to implementation the following January ...
	1.2 The Authority set specific maximum prices for certain activities and users on the commencement of the leisure centre management contract in 2018, which shall increase as a maximum, at the rate of inflation (RPI) for the Contract Period and includi...
	1.3 Appendix A – Pricing Schedule 2023, issued by the Contractor, applies the prevailing rate (August 2022) of RPI at 12.3%, and VAT at 20% across all activity price items, in line with the Contractors Pricing Policy.
	1.4 The Contactor provides evidence and sound business reasons including market research and benchmark comparisons as identified in Appendix B - Price Benchmark Exercise, both locally and nationally to support the variations set out in 2.4, whereby an...
	1.5 In managing pricing, the Contractor will seek to promote the principles of equality of access and sustainability through such concession and/or discounted provisions detailed in the Appendix C - Everyone Active Offer, increasing participation amon...
	1.6 As highlighted in Appendix C - Everyone Active Offer, a Concession Membership is available for those under the following criteria: 66-74 years, 16-19 years, Carers Allowance, Council Tax Benefit, Employed by the Armed Forces Disability Living Allo...
	 Those eligible for the Concession, can also access term time only Monday - Friday 9:00am-3:00pm swimming, and between 9:00am-5:00pm access to badminton, tennis, athletics track, at a 30% discounted rate.
	 A Junior Membership is available at a discounted rate for young people aged 11-15years which gives access to Gym, Swimming & selected Exercise Classes.
	 A free Membership is available for those under the following criteria: Over 75 years (term time only 9.00am -3.00pm swimming, 9.00am-5.00pm gym), Living with Parkinson’s, LAC (Looked After Children) and Care Leaver aged 5-25 years, and Ukrainian Ref...
	 Free swimming term time only Monday – Friday 9:00am-3:00pm, is available for Carers.
	 A Concession ‘pay as you go’ discounted disability swim is available term time only Monday - Friday 9.00am-3.00pm.
	1.7 In order to promote the Council’s objectives to address health inequalities two pricing mechanisms are in place. Concession prices for swimming, sports hall use, gym casual admissions, track and memberships are lower at North Solihull Sports Centr...
	1.8 Everyone Active are currently trialling a new ‘hardship’ Concession Membership at their Bristol site. It is recognised that our current concession criteria is wide and therefore does not take into consideration affordability for the individual. Th...

	2. What options have been considered and what is the evidence telling us about them?
	2.1 The Contractor, within the controls of the Pricing Policy, may increase fees and charges from January each year, by up to the rate of inflation, based on RPI for August in the previous calendar year (August 2022, 12.3%). RPI increases are shown at...
	2.2 The Tudor Grange Leisure Centre Gym Membership was increased to £32.49 from September 2022. As the price was only recently increased in September 2022, it is proposed to increase this to £34.99 from April 2023, instead of January 2023.
	2.3 Variations whereby an increase is made above the maximum rate of inflation RPI (12.3% - August 2022), have been applied to the following main headline activity prices as set out in 2.4, to offset rising utility and other costs, and try to get the ...
	2.4 The following activity prices were benchmarked against neighbouring authorities (North Warks, Rugby, Nuneaton and Bedworth, Warwick, and Stratford) and statistical neighbour authorities (Wythenshawe near Stockport/Cheshire, South Gloucestershire, ...
	 DocSpot Casual Admission fee (discounted ‘pay as you go’ option): North Solihull Sports Centre £3.00 (increase of 14.7%); Tudor Grange Leisure Centre £3.50 (increase of 34. 6%) – remains appropriately priced in the market, and the price of the DocSp...
	 Tudor Grange Leisure Centre Adult Peak Swimming Admission fee £6.00 (increase of 14.2%); Tudor Grange Leisure Centre Swimming Lesson (Adult) fee £31.00 monthly direct debit (increase of 14.8%) – this is above the market price, however, the market su...
	2.5 An alternative option would be to have no increase in fees and charges, with the Council meeting the difference between current price and RPI increased price. This option has not been considered further due to the current financial pressures faced...
	2.6 Also, fees and charges could increase by RPI only, rejecting increases higher than RPI. Evidence suggests through benchmarking and market research, that those prices identified for above RPI price increases can be sustained in the market. The addi...

	3. Reasons for recommending preferred option
	3.1 The Contactor has provided evidence and sound business reasons including market research and benchmark comparisons as identified in the Appendix B - Price Benchmark Exercise, both locally and nationally to support the variations set out in 2.4.
	3.2 The recommended Appendix A - Pricing Schedule 2023, and variations set out in 2.4 comply with the Contractors Pricing Policy.
	3.3 All variations above have been considered to best respond to the current financial pressures on the contract, meaning our public leisure centres can remain open providing lifelong opportunities for all to be active, make a vital contribution to th...
	3.4 To note, fees and charges amends to direct debits will not come into effect until 1st April 2023 due to the internal processes of the Contractor. All other fees and charges will take effect from 1st January 2023.

	4. Implications and Considerations
	4.1 State how the proposals in this report contribute to the priorities in the Council Plan:
	4.2 Consultation and Scrutiny:
	4.2.1 No direct consultation on these fees and charges proposals, however, a price benchmark exercise was carried out against neighbouring authorities, as well as statistical neighbouring authorities providing supporting evidence, and sound business r...
	4.2.2 Fees and Charges will be presented for consideration to the Stronger Communities and Neighbourhood Services Scrutiny Board in January 2023 as part of the consideration of budget proposals included in the report: MTFS update - Budget Strategy 202...

	4.3 Financial implications:
	4.3.1 The Council’s leisure centre management Contractor collects the income derived from admissions.
	4.3.2 Under normal contract arrangements, income risk is held by the Contractor, with the contractor paying a concession fee for operating the centres to the Council. However, given the limitations to opening the centres to meet the requirements to pr...
	4.3.3 Officers are in discussions with the provider to agree a new risk sharing model from April 2023 which should help secure a revised concession fee income stream for the Council, but with utilities risk retained by the Council (utilities pricing r...
	4.3.4 Whilst some fee increases may have a negative impact on memberships and casual attendances, the agreement of above RPI increases where supported by benchmarking and market intelligence, should contribute to an improved concession fee offer.

	4.4 Legal implications:
	4.4.1 The consideration and approval of fees and charges proposals are required as part of the Leisure Contract Service Specification item 1.20 Pricing Requirements.

	4.5 Risk implications, including Risk Appetite:
	4.5.1 The contract is a red net 9 risk due to utility cost increase and the price risk of this sitting with the Council.

	4.6 Equality implications:
	4.6.1 In managing pricing, the Contractor will seek to promote the principles of equality of access and sustainability while meeting the agreed participation targets and annual performance standards, through such concession and/or discounted provision...

	4.7 In order to promote the Council’s objectives to address health inequalities two pricing mechanisms are in place. Concession prices for swimming, sports hall use, gym casual admissions, track and memberships are lower at North Solihull Sports Centr...
	4.8 Everyone Active are currently trialling a new ‘hardship’ Concession Membership at their Bristol site. It is recognised that Solihull’s concession criteria is wide and therefore does not take into consideration affordability for the individual. The...
	4.9 Linkages to our work with the West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA), Local Enterprise Partnership or the Birmingham & Solihull Integrated Care System (ICS):
	4.9.1 Not applicable.


	No direct implications.
	5. List of appendices referred to
	5.1 Appendix A – Pricing Schedule 2023
	5.2 Appendix B – Price Benchmark Exercise
	5.3 Appendix C – Everyone Active Offer

	6. Background papers used to compile this report
	6.1 Leisure Contract Service Specification item 1.20 Pricing Requirements
	6.2 Leisure Contract Service Specification Appendix 3

	7. List of Other Relevant Documents
	7.1 As above.

	Appendix A - Pricing Schedule 2023.pdf
	Appendix B - Price Benchmark Exercise.pdf
	Appendix C - Everyone Active Offer.pdf

	5 REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING 2022/23 AS AT 30th September 2022
	Appendix A - Rev  Cap Financial Monitoring CL Q2 2022-23.pdf


